ADDITIONAL QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS
1. Are each of the 3 modules expected to be 30 minutes long for a total of 90 minutes, or each 10 minutes long for a total of 30 minutes?

A. Total Duration 30 minutes

2. Is this course just a sampler demo that will be used as a model for future CBT modules?

A. This is not a sampler demo, it is a demonstration of a system

3. Are exercises and quizzes required for each module? Scoring? Course complete certificate?

A. No

4. Will there be a kickoff/data collection meeting in Washington State where travel will be required?

A. yes

5. If so, will it be possible to plug a laptop into your system and collect screen captures with the assistance of ISD personnel?

A. Yes

6. If not, how will we access the your system from afar?

N/A
7. Is this a fixed fee contract?

Yes
8. What is the maximum number of pages the for the technical proposal?

N/A
9. What is the maximum number of pages the for the cost proposal?

N/A

10.  Would a virtual classroom environment using PowerPoint slides and enabling participants to ask questions with a live instructor provide a satisfactory solution?  Answer: No.
11. What is the budget for this request? A.  This engagement does not have any defined budgetary limitations.

12.  Why was a Q&A document released on the same day as the RFP document? Who asked these questions, are they internal? ANSWER:  This RFP was originally sent to six vendors who specialize in this field and the questions came from one of the vendors.  It was subsequently decided to release the RFP to a larger group of vendors.
11.  Do you only anticipate one presentation with this project or multiple? If multiple, how many? Answer. Three presentations.  
12.  Do you envision three separate 30 minute courses for each defined audience or One course that allows the user to choose what roll fits them best? Answer: 30 minute total, several role based vignettes.

13.  Is there any assessment or completion tracking requirements for this course? A.  No.

14.  Will the final deliverable be hosted on a standard web server or a SharePoint server? A. SharePoint Server
15.  Will individual users navigate through the training, or will this be a presentation that is delivered by a facilitator, or both? A. Both
16.  Is Deliverable #2 one 30 minute presentation that dedicates a portion of this time to what each of the three audience types needs to know? A. Several Vignettes - totaling  30 minutes
17.  Will there be a test required with this training? A. No
18.  Have learning objectives been written that tell what you expect the user to be able to do after this training? A. The proposed multimedia presentation will showcase the features and benefits of a new PMO Online Portal to three distinct types of users: 

· Project Managers – Power Users

· Technical and Business Staff – Project Team Users

· Stakeholders and Customers – Interested 3rd Party Users

19.  When we take screen captures of the system for development, will we be able to load screen capture software on the computer made available for our use with this project?  A.  Preferred approach would be the vendor will bring in a laptop loaded with the tools the vendor will need for screen captures. AOC will provide access to the network.

